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Dear Si r/M a d a m 

Re WO129-02 - Integrated Materials Solution Limited Partnership 
Facility- Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, County Dublin 

I wish to  inform you that the Agency received a request from 6 December 2018 for a technical amendment, under 
Section 428(1) of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended, to  their existing licence for the above mentioned 
facility. 

I am to  advise that the Agency has considered the request for a n  amendment and has decided to  amend the licence as 
per the attached technical amendment document. This Technical Amendment Cshould be read in conjunction with their 
existing Waste Licence Reg No WO129-02. 

If you have any further queries, please contact the Office of Environmental Enforcement. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this email. 

Yours faithfully 
Eve O'Sullivan 

Eve O'Sullivan 
Programme Officer, Office of Environmental Sustainability 
Environmental Protection Agency 
lohnstown Castle Estate, CO Wexford, Y35 W821, Ireland 
Tel: +353 53 9160600 Extn: 7341 email: e.osullivan@eDa.ie 


